

Plainfield Conservation Commission  
Minutes: January 8, 2009 meeting

Present: David Grobe, Margaret Gibson, Jeff Marsh, Judy Ptak

Approved minutes of the December 11, 2009 meeting.

Old Business

J. Marsh reported on his visit to the Route 120 logging site, he had no concerns.

D. Grobe is still awaiting contact information for the price of the trail map update.

Review of the Conservation Commission duties – decided to wait until more members were present to finalize our version of Conservation Commission duties.

New Business

Reviewed the approval for the wetland permit at the Genzing land (Map/Lot 263/38).

Reviewed 3 intent to cut notices (D. Hudson, A. Jordan, Kimberly)

Approved payment of dues to the NH Association of Conservation Commissions.

2009 Plan of work – Reviewed a draft plan of work, D. Grobe will e-mail a copy to all members and we will finalize it at the February meeting after everyone has had a chance to review.

Other Business

M. Gibson asked about the role of the Conservation Commission at the upcoming meeting KUA is holding to discuss their plans to move several buildings. Several members of the Conservation Commission will be attending this meeting.

Respectfully submitted

Judy Ptak

Plainfield Conservation Commission  
Minutes: February 12, 2009 meeting

Present: David Grobe, Margaret Gibson, Jeff Marsh, Judy Ptak, Eric Brann, Gordon Wilder, Bill Knight, Judy Hallam

Approved minutes of the January 8, 2009 meeting.

Old Business

CC Plan of Work draft reorganization approved by unanimous consent

2009 Conservation Award discussed - no nominees at this time

No news on trail map update

New Business

Reviewed 2 intent to cut notices (D. Hudson, B. Bartles)

Discussion of "Get Wet" program

Appears to be aimed primarily at elementary age children. School has been contacted to see if they would like to participate.

Green Up Week will be held the week of April 18 - 25 with signups for road sections at School and Town Meetings

Other Business

Suggestion for a fall forum on energy efficiency and alternative energy. Planning for the forum to take place at August and September Meetings.

Peanut Wilder noted the erosion problems along Stage Rd on the clay bank of Blow-me-Down Brook. Wonders if this is appropriate project for CC. Question from group as to jurisdiction and whether FEMA money is available. Will be on Agenda next month

Meeting adjourned at 8:15 pm

Respectfully submitted

Bill Knight